CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, April 7, 2025

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held on Monday, April 7, 2025, at 6:00 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor ProTem Marvin Trimble presided. Council members present: Al Lindsey, Doug Kearns, Tina Rommann, Bob Decker and Marvin Trimble. Mayor Flickinger attended via phone. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Kearns moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Mayor Pro-Tem Trimble opened the public hearing concerning the City of Garrison's Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 Budget. Being there were no comments, and no objections or written comments filed, Mayor Pro-Tem Trimble closed the public hearing.
- Hearing Request Kistler
 - o Council listened and responded to questions regarding a letter sent to Kistler on unlicensed vehicles on the sidewalk and parking diagonal.
- Midwest Injection updated the council on sludge removal and provided some options for finishing the project.
- Lindsey moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting March 3, 2025
 - o Minutes of Tax Levy Public Hearing March 24, 2025
 - o Minutes of Special Meeting dated March 24, 2025
 - o Financial Reports
 - o Claims List dated April 7, 2025
- Public Comment
 - o Nick Viall introduced himself and shared what Allied Systems could offer the city.
 - o Tina Rommann had questions on fencing.
- Council heard department reports.
- Business Items:
 - O Kearns introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Decker. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Trimble, Decker, Kearns. Nays: None. Whereupon Mayor ProTem Trimble declared the following duly adopted: "Resolution Approving the City of Garrison's Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Budget" passed and approved this 7th day of April 2025.
 - Lindsey moved to set Public Hearing date for Amending the Current 2024-25 Budget to May 5,
 2025 @ 6:00 pm, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.

- O Decker introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Trimble, Decker, Kearns. Nays: None. Whereupon Mayor ProTem Trimble declared the following duly adopted: "Resolution Adopting the Investment Policy for the City of Garrison" passed and approved this 7th day of April 2025.
- o Lindsey moved to approve the Prairie Road Builder's quote for \$21,928.80 to repair/sealcoat roads, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- o Rommann moved to approve Hatch's quotes for \$13,294 and \$954 for a fire hydrant and removal of concrete structure around a water shut-off, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Decker moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before the council, Mayor ProTem Trimble, adjourned the meeting.

MAYOR:	ATTEST:
Garrett Flickinger	Angela Dague, Clerk

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.